RECEIVED

By Liv Rickman at 10:42 am, Jun 10, 2024

Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning Application: P/24/028/FUL Ex-Secondary School Site, Carn Thomas

From: Rosie Turtle <PROVIDED>

Sent: 08 June 2024 16:34

To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application: P/24/028/FUL Ex-Secondary School Site, Carn Thomas

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password
details if requested.

To: The Planning Officer
Council of the Isles of Scilly

Dear Sir or Madam,

| wish to comment on the above Planning Application, as follows. | am in favour of development of the Ex-Secondary
School Site at Carn Thomas for local housing, but the proposed layout shown on the plans submitted with the
Application appears to encroach on what | believe is an existing right of way benefiting Porthmellon Hall.

Yours faithfully,
Rosie Turtle

R. H. Turtle
Porthmellon Hall,
Moorwell Lane,
Hugh Town,

St. Mary's,

Isles of Scilly
TR21 0JY


Olivia.Rickman
Received


